
RECEIVED 
TO WN CLERK 

TOWN OF AYER 

20 15 HAY 1 8 AM 10: 17 

h,\b 
Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Aycr Town Hall 

7:00 PM 

7:15 PM 

1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Wednesday May 20, 2015 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 

Continued Public Hearing from 4/15/15 - Application for Finding 
and/or Variance 
23 Mill Street (Filed 3/20/ 15) 

Public Hearing - Application for Variance - Global Montello, LLC 
15 Littleton Road CFiJcd4/23/15) 

Discussion Items 
1. Chris Valentine, 141 Snakehill Road 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
1. I\pril1 5,2015 

Adjournment 

Tbe /lCX / Z /3/ 1 Meetillg lVi/I be jllile 17, 2015 



... 

,. <. .'" .', 

i 
I 

FRIDAY, APRIL 3, 201515 I 

Public. Notice 
Devens Enterprise . 

Commission 
The Devens Enterprise 
Commission will cQnduct a 
Public Hearing on Wesday 
April 28, 2015 at 6:~5 PM 
in the Vicksburg 
Conference Room at 33 
Andrews Parkway, . 
Devens, MA 014~j to 
consider a Level 2 Unified 
Permit application 
submitted by John~on 
Matthey Pharma S~rvices 
to amend their existing 
License for the Storage of 
Flammables, Combustibles 
and Explosives In . 
accordance wnh 974 CMR 
4.09(6). Property located 
at 25 Patton Road (P~rcel 
10 #9-4-500). The ' . 
Application and supportJng 

. Information may be view~d 
. at the Town Halls of Aye" 

Harvard, Shl.rley and at the 
Devens Enterprise 
Commission office during 
normal business hours. 

March 27,2015 
April 3, 2015 

Public Noti. 
-------

Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board o. Appeals 
, Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer ZBA will conduct 
a public hearing 'at 7:15 
PM on Wednesday April . 
15,2015 at the Ayer Town 
Hall .Iocated at 1 Main 
Street, Ayer, MA01432 

> regarding the application 
by Capstone General 
Contracting for owner 
Thomas Wilson, 23 Mill 
Street Ayer, MA 01432. 
Applicant seeks a finding 
and/or variance to allow 
replacement of a pre
existing non-conforming 
structure destroyed by fire 
wHh a new structure In 
accordance with Ayer 
Zoning Bylaw (2006) 
4.3.3. 

March 27, 2015 
April 3, 2015 

LEGAL NOTICE 
accordance wHh MGL . 

40A and the . 

Rn!:lrrl of 
------- a public 1." .•• 1',,,, on 

Town of Ayer 
Conservation Commls.slo!ll 
The Ayer Conservation 
Commission will hold a 
___ LII_ L ____ I __ _ 

Wednesday, April 29, 
2015 at 6:00pm at 
Memorial Hall, 272 Main 
St., on the application of II _. A..... . 

802 Apartments 
Pl:lpp,reu-1ar.ge4 room 
a~t, c(ptralloc~tiQI'l,near 
stores, '$750/mo. ,No pets. 

51f8-479~3,QQc6 
978-433-6246 

PEPPERELL. Modem 2 
bdrrn iPt, heat, H/W inc', 

new cabinets, stove,kitch-
en sink & counter. No 
p~ts. $85Q/month 
508-479 .. 3006 
978-433-6246 

Town 0' Aver 
lohservatlonCommlssloll 
fhe AyerConservation 
Commission will hold a 
publlch~arlng on 
Thursday, Apfil9, 2015 at 
7:15 p.m. atthe Ayer 
Town Hall,1 Main Street, 
Aye.r, MA, regarding the 
petition of Crabtree 
Development, HC, .. 
requesting an amendment 
toCond~ion~4 in the . 
Ord~rofCGnditionsfor 
§.~aKe·~!I~~o~~JM~ssDEP 

! 

I 
I I· ,. 
I : 

! I 1 
I I 
I j 
) ! 
> , 

-II 
I . 
: { 
: l 

i i 
I I 
i I, 

II 
. II 

I I 
: I 
I I 

I! I ' 
,I I \ 
1 I Ii , : 
; I I I 
; I I· ,! I 

I I I > 

j I I i 
!. I I 

! I 
I I 
\ ; 
II 
II 
j 1 

i I 
I j 

1 I ,-
I ' 
I
· , 

I' 

i ,'I 

I I Ii 
,I I: I 
.. 1/ ;. 

I ! '/ " 
;' 1 ! 1 I \ 

.. , I !.1 I 

III : 
: i' i I 
I
, ,. 

, , 
. : , 
I I' . I 
i ! I 



RECEIVED 
TOWN CLERK 

TOWti OF AYER 

2015 MAR 20 AM 8: 3416 
Town ofAyer 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

Notes to the Petitioner: 

I. All applications for a hearing must be received by the Town Administrator's Office and 
accompanied by: 
• (6) copies of a registered engineered drawing (size 8 Yz x II or II x 17), 
• Certified list of abutters within 300 feet of the premise and certified by the Town of 
Ayer Board of Assessors. (all certified mail documents receipts are to be given with the 
application and mailed by applicant with an abutters notice) 

2. The application, when completed and signed, must be filed with a non-refundable 
application fee of one hundred-sixty five dollars($165.00) and a legal ad fee of eighty 
five dollars ($ 85.00). Both checks should be made payable to the "Town of Ayer". 

~. 

3. The ZBA shall duly post and conduct a public hearing within 65 days of receiving a 
completed application and render a decision within 14 days of the close of the Public 
Hearing. The applicant must wait the appeal period (20 days) after filing the decision 
with the Town Clerk. The decision, or notice thereof, must be filed by the applicant, at 
the South Middlesex County Registry of Deeds in Cambridge. Prior to obtaining a 

. building permit, the applicant must present evidence of Registry filing to the Building 
InsI1ector and ZBA. This evidence may be a receipt from the Registry with an 
Instrument number or proof of the Book and Page assigned. 

Name of Applicant: Capstone General Contracting representing Owner Thomas Wilson 
(Full Name) 

Residence: 23 Mill Street, Ayer MA Capstone Office: 898 Grafton St, Worcester MA 
(Address) 

Thomas'wilson: 978-772-3469 Capstone Office: 508-799-4463 
(Phone Number) 

Applicant is (check one) ~ Owner __ Tenant __ Licensee __ Prospective Buyer 

X General Contractor for Owner 

The name and address of each holder or legal title to the land which is the subject of this 
petition (list as it appears on the Deed): 
Thomas C. Wilson 123 Mill Street, Ayer MA 01432 

I 



Location of Property: 
23 Mill Street, Ayer MA 

Assessor's Map ----'2::.:6=---__ Parcel_----=c58"-___ Land Size 4,800 sa FT 

Zoning District (circle one) A-I A-2 ~ GB DB LI HI 

Registry of Deeds Book 10548 Page 0390 

Water Overlay District ( circle one) Zone I Zone II 

The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary the 
terms of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

__ X_ A V ARlANCE from the requirements of the Town of Ayer Zoning Bylaws 

___ A SPECIAL PERMIT for a specific use which is subject the approval of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals (For Home Occupations see Page 3 ofthis Form) 

___ A SPECIAL PERMIT to expand, alter, or change a non-conforming use or 
structure. 

___ ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

___ Other (Please specify): 

Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector?--,-N_o--:-:: __ 
Yes/No 

If yes, were you denied a pelmit by the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? No 
Yes/No 

If you were denied a permit, please attach a copy of the decision or state the reasons for the 
denial. 
We did not apply formally, just spoke with Building Department who stated we would need approval from ZBA. 

2 



State briefly the reasons for application: 
The owner of the property at 23 Mill Street suffered a complete loss of home due to fire. His home had 

to be demolished. The owner is over 80 years old today and accessbility is important. By allowing us 

to change the existing footprint of the home, we can belter allow for single fioor living without the use. 

stairs. Most of the finished space in the home would be on the first fioor including the master suite. 

Additionally. by today's standards, this home is already non-conforming to setbacks and frontage. 

By not expanding (encroaching) on neighors and setting the property back from the street, we are 

making this home more conforming than it Rreviously was. 

Check List: 

g9f>' ("raT).>" s.r- .,ill." .. """, MJr all'0<.( 
(Stre~t Address) 

fo(L. II!> .... ,~L~1'-, A.,.e~,,,,, .... ol~.3a 
.,.d<,- ..,.,.,-L/':'l"3> 

(Daytime Telephone Number) 

x Completed application 

x Two checks made payable to "Town of Ayer" in the amount of 
$165.00 & $ 85.00. 

x Six (6) copies of the certified plot plan (8 It, x II or II x 17) 

x List of abutters Certified by the Assessors office 

Completed certified mail documents (certified mailing to be done by 
applicant and copied to ZBA's Office Manager along with receipts 
before the scheduled Public Hearing) 

3 



- - --

N!F 
CTC HOLDINGS, INC. 
BK. 56689 PG. 286 

-- - -

- - ---
DEED REF, 10548/ 390 

PLAN REF, 544 of 1981 

ZONED, DB 

IRON PIPE 
(FOUND) 

- -

ASSESSORS REF, MAP 26 LOT 58 

- -
(FOUND) 49 '34 'F IRON~~IP~E r·I'~'---__ ..§.S~78~'~-~Q_I __ ""~_ 

60.00 ' 

5,194 sq. ft.± 
0 .119 acres± '" 

34.0' 

60.00 ' 

N79'0'2'0 ----.:: 0 II W 

;;{ 

,-.! 

-

-- -

N!F 
VALENTILE 'MLLIAMS, JR 
& ANNE B. KITZMILLER 

BK. 20621 PG. 580 

- ----
-- - --

PLAN FOR VARIANCE 

PREPARED FOR: 

THOMAS C. & MOZEANER WILSON 

23 MILL STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 

SCALE: 1 "=20' DATE: MARCH 18, 2015 

B&R SURVEY, INC. 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 

100 GROVE STREET 
WORCESTER, MA 01G05 

TEL. 508.756.6579 
FAX. 508 .421.4797 



-

- ---

N/F 
CTC HOLDINGS, INC.' 
BK. 56689 PG. 286 

-- - -

----

IRON PIPE 
(FOUND) 

- -. 

DEED REF, 10548/390 
PLAN REF, 544 of 1981 

- -

L 

(FDUND) v4'i: IRON PIPE r7-----S~~~8~.~-~'~'!2~T---_". __ 
60.00 ' 

5,194 sq. ft.± 
0.119 acres± 

--- --:.J 

60.00 ' 

-

- - --

N/F 
VALENTILE WILLIAMS, JR 
& ANNE B. KITZMILLER 

BK. 20621 PG. 580 

---
-- - - -

INSTRUMENT SURVEY PLAN 
ZONED~ DB U ~1 
ASSESSORS REF, MAP 26 LOT 58 EX I 5 (I ( ~ PREPARED FOR: 

THOMAS C. & MOZEANER WILSON 

23 MILL STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 

SCALE: 1"=20' DATE: FEBRUARY 11 2015 

B&R SURVEY, INC. 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 

TEL. 508.'156.8579 
FAX. 508.421.4797 



26 

~u.l,'l Co.'C~ S. 'k...~ 

ShoW'> 0","" ,,~V T'\~" ~~c~",,..$ 

.",,' ~ ~ of """....... -10 en c(O<lu.. I .. ,>s 

0" l'~("~.'r." oi\ e.i~c S'~<- .. .,& 
'''<->''cA.,..s I<-nj~ lo~'r'n ~ u.'>c. 

"''''<"'1'' \..1.,> o'i <'~ l,,'" s~ <l" 

.. " ...... -<.4 c) . 

20 18 

U"03JfMJB 

f.nJi'lO.15/ f ,MJB 
1 - ' 

234 S"qtt 
-=~ 

S;W5qit 

7~ ..:i~] 

P 

5. 
S05~~ 

/ f! 

113 

(;; 

V 

5 
301 S<Lit 

i:. 



;~' . 

I 10',1tt 

r 
, 

"~ ~. ;, ,. 

:i • ~ , 

~I 

I 
~ FAMilY ROOM 

I 
I 

1 ,J"'n" 
I, , 

i 

..J 

T·I' 

:§:- ' 
, . , 

~ 
" OJolr.o"ll7-O" 

~l 
" :15,.7;',' 

i rl ~ ... 'W, '00 ! I , m 

B~ 
'.4 ____ ,._ . ___ "_~- -

It5J ~ 
• 
~ 

f PK" ~ w ~ ~ 

: I Ii • 

LEGEND 
BRACE W,ou UNE 

<-"""""" 
aAACE WAlllOCATlOH 
(TOTIII. SU,", OF BAA.Ce 
WI\l.l.$~ SHT' ''''~l 

(8\ SPREAD BAS 

~ 
SCALE: 3/4' 

E SONOTUBE DETAIL, 

I===-/~ 
/ 

""""""" """" 
11(TlIJ IIRlSERS 

__ 2,m STRINGERS 

2X TIfIUST BlOO< HAI LED 
TO SUBFlOOR& ~OTCHEC 
INTO STRINGERS 

\ ~· SUSFl.OOR 

I--~-~'----' ..... 

"8 ~~ , , q 
~ ~u -. (, -< 

~~ 2'rG 
~ 
~ 

®,. . 

-----

,-
\ o· H U· 

~~ itoii 
~cii \ ~ 
~~ 

."j 
""0. 
-'Na 

r- ., 
HVAC 18' 

0--T01:',oI'_S1.A8 

~ .. - , ' " ' J 
M TOPO('WI\I.~~ , . 

- " l :-:: rk\=-' 
~ .' 
~ . .,... 

~ l.O.F'!'G. , _ • 

COtlCRETE StAB 

. ,. 
'. , 

• - lINDI 

.,~ 

,~ 

STURI!EDSOIL 

"""'0 
~w~ 

r-----~RO CONCRETE 'o' m 
5lWIII.L 

"'" 

@ BOTTOMOF STAIR @BSMT 
A1A2 3/01"=1"-(1' 

.om·~ I ·f :-.:-; 

i. 
*(MINiMlJ~' - . I 

ABOVE "LOOR BELOW GRACE,t..!:...,......2P.:.... .!:.~ "N C, FrG, 
W. X 10" TH 

OILER 
PERCOCE 

,5'.72' 

'q 

FIRST Fl 
" 1/4 _ 

-

,. 
(10\ STRIP FOOTING...@..GARAGE 

~ SCAlE: 3/4 ' ."..()" 

&\, .. :,16',,,:) V l <lt'';:. 

>t- }JoT f'o .... Co,,~""''''' ' Q \ ,,~ --S ~...> -\'\.0... r;a~\"," " or ,,~ -\-h (.. 

1\ ""'x. u.><-- ..." .... \ c). I, '-'<... ~ 0-..; I() , 

\ " ""..-' .... I ~ .,,..-,,, br,.;"J c\ 'X~Stc) 

w'-th c.\~(. ... ". l"""'Ca."L<.. <'Lt\~
---'I\~ w'.<' .. t\ u...:l 0... ""''"''- t\o. • ., 
s ; 'L<.. N be.. 'b ..... , l 't, -t<-' 

• P", (l:><'<.<} C{' l "r f l 4>'\ b ... ....d "'" 
-M-.'; 8>ot- p .... , .... ". 

HEADER 

"1l'F5'V- He.o.OER 
11 WOOO 

BLOCKING 

w,""'" 

qIIOTICM OF FW_ !-,o_'~:-t---::-+-:c' , . 

FOUNDATION WALL DETAIL 
SCALI!: 3/4' .".(1' 

NEW CO~'STRUCT10N : 

SINGLE F AMIL Y 
DETACHED 

BMiIl Stret.1 
Aycr MA 

ACROPOLIS 
DESIGJ\CONSULTANTS 

......... JlIIHT. WOIInSIH " ' _ 
lu.'N):':'lm",,-_~ 

PROGRESS 
SET NOT 

FOR 
CONST 

FIRST 
FLOOR 
PLAN 

A-2 



--'- ,-~---" •• "-,,------"t_ 

~FL> M.SEDROOMr 

2,-\- r.e~· - - ,,---= - -l!'l 

LIVING ROOM 

,.-

SECOND FLOOR PLAN 
114" = 1'·0" 

-,-

~ .. 
ani\le,: 
l·x 30· 

r -- ---------------- - - ---- - - - ----, 
-i- - - /'- - - - - - ":-

X. ICEl I' ! 

w,," \' SHrEW 

I 

"" : 
I J>LU~B l roIG VENT 
I {AI'f'ROX. LOC,1o 

I ASf'HAlTSHlroIGl.ES 
I ---:KIYRW"l~FELT-

ON 5IlI·P\.YWOOO. 

RlOGEVENT 

t:ll 

~~--------------~ 
I --~ ~ ~__ I 
I I: I , , 
I , 
I , , , 
L _ _____ _ _____ .J 

NEW CONSTRU CTION: 

SINGLE FAMILY 
DETACHED 

23 Mill SIKct 
ArerMA 

ACROPOLIS 
DESIGN CO"'SULTANTS 

IIIIWfl fllHl.UI<1;m.l W> "'" 
TJI.;\ '7<I::.l.JI" _ .. ; 

PROGRESS 
SET NOT 

FOR 
CONST 

SECOND 
FLOOR & 

ROOF PLAN 

A-3 



CONTINUOUS 

"0<" 
"'~ 

__ _______ --r----------

11011011 

" "l' 

11011011 

-- -- -- ~j~!i:==::= o 
------ -------- ---- -------- --- ------~~~-~-==--

NEW CONSTRUCTION: 

SINGLE FAMILY 
DETACHED 

23 Mill Street 
AycrMA 

ACROPOLIS 
OI::SIGN CONSULT AtffS 

"llMl l rTll1!l,I'OIIctlTU ""IOOl "1.,,.,.,,.,., ,,,--.... 

~. DATE: I REYISION, 

I 

PROGRESS 
SET NOT 

FOR 
CONST 

BUILDING 
ELEVATIONS 

.. "..,." 

A-7 



.:=:..::=Jt=t=:=~-.-.- -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-

NEWCQI\STRUcnON; 

SINGLEF AMIL Y 
DETACHED 

23 Mill Street 
AycrMA 

ACROPOLIS 
DJ::SIGNCONSULTANTS 

,. WI' STln'r, ._I:SI'II ''' '' 001 
ni'''''''''~ I'' _''--''' 

PROGRESS 
SET NOT 

FOR 
CONST. 

BUILDING 
ELEVATIONS 

A-8 



Town of Ayel' 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Thursday April 9, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ___________ _ 

Public Hearing Date __ W_ e_d_ne_s_d_a,--Y_l \--,p_ril_' _1_5_, _20_'_15_ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement O fficer 

Applicant seeks a fUlcling and / or 
variance to aUow replacement of a 
pre-existing non-conforming 
structure destroyed by fire with a 
new s tructure in accordance with 

Conselv ation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2006) 4.3.3. 

X X ____ Variance ____ .Special PeJ:lIl.it _ __ l'inding/ Appeal 

Capstone General Contracting/Wilson 
Title. _ ___________ __ _ Dated ____ _ ~_1_a_rc_I_' _2_0_,2_0_1_5 _ ___ ______ _ 

Bob Coughlin , Assistant Project Manager - Caps tone General Con tracting 
Submittedby ____________ ______________________ _ 

23 Mill Street 
Address _ _ _ ___________ _ 

508-799-4463 Tclephone. __________________ ___ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

__ ~Approved ____ Modifications N eeded 

Signed ~Ii 1&II:t; 
Date,_3=---f-"-b=---o-JJ,-,,-:z._o---=)--,=~,,----__ 

1 / 

Title 

____ Disapprove 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Depaltment Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

f-... Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Thursday April 9, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Public Hearing Date __ 'i;_Y/_e_d_n_es_d_a~y_A-,p_r_il_1_5_, _2_01_5_ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeks a finding and/ or 
variance to allow replacement of a 
pre-existing non-conforn1ing 
structure des troyed by £ire with a 
new structure in accordance ,villi 

Conservation Conunittee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office "\yer ZOIling Bylaw (2006) 4.3.3. 

x: x: ____ Variance ___ ,Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Tirle ______________________ __ 
Capstone General Contracting/Wilson 

Dated, ________ ~_Ia_l_·c_h_2_0_,_20_1_5 ____________________ _ 

Bob Coughlin, Assistant Project Manager· Capstone General Contracting 
Submittedby __________________________________ _ 

23 lVIill S tree t 
Address ___________________________ _ 

508· 799-4463 Telephone __________________________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please reMu to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

'~oved Modifications Needed Disapprove. 

Comments: 



Town ofAyer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/ Town Aclministrator 

Board o f H ealth 

D epartment of Public Works 

Po lice D epartment 

Fixe Department 

T hursday April 9, 2015 
Review D eaclline D ate _ _______ __ _ 

Public Hearing Date __ \_Xl_c_dl_,_es_d_a.:...y_A....:p_r.I_I_1_5_, _20_'_15_ 

Building Inspcctor/Zoning E nforcem ent O fficer 

j\pplicant seeks a fUld ing and/ or 
variancc to allow replacement of a 
pre-cxisting non-confo rming 

structurc des troyed by fire with a 
new structure in accordance with 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2006) 4.3.3. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's O ffice 

x X _ ___ Variance ____ ,Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Capsto ne General Contracting/Wilson 
Ticle _ _ ______ _ _ _ __ _ Dated, _____ lv_fa_r_·c_h_2_0_, _20_1_5 ___ ___ ___ _ _ 

Bob Coughful , Assis tant Proj ect Manager - Capstone General Contracting Subnlittedby _ ________ _______ _________ ____ ___ ___ _ _ 

23 rvIill Street Address ___ ____ _ _ _ ____ _ 508-799-4463 Telephone _ _ ____ ____ _______ _ 

T his plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the T own 

Administrator's O ffice by cl,C Review D eaclline Date so that ilie Zoning Board can consider your recomm endation. 

X Approved ___ ~Modifications N eeded _ _ __ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Date ___ _ ___________ _ 



Town ofAyer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Thursday April 9, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ______ ____ _ 

Public Hearing Date _ _ "_X/_e_d_n_es_' d_a"-y_A--,p~r_il_l_5-,-, _2_0'_15_ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcetnent Officer 

Applicant seeks a finding and/or 
variance to allow replacement of a 

pre-existing non-conforming 
structure destroyed by fire with a 
new structtu:e in accordance with 

Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2006) 4.3.3. 

Con servation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x X _ _ __ Variance _ _ _ --'Special Permit _ __ Finding/Appeal 

Capstone General Contracting/\'(Iilson 
Title ___________ ___ _ Dared ____ _ N_fa_r_cl_, _2_0_, 2_0_1_5 _ _____ _ ___ _ 

Bob Coughlin, Assistant Project Manager - Capstone General Contracting 
Submitted by ________________________________ ____ _ 

23 lvWl Street 
Address ______________ _ 508-799-4463 Telephone _ _______________ __ _ 

T his plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation . 

.. 6pproved _ ___ Modifications Needed _ _ __ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signed,,,",,,, .-\'"""===QQ==---"'~11'~CS-'\----..........~=----
Date ~) \ '1.:' \ 6 



Town ofAyer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

{ 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board o f H ealth 

D epartment of Public Works 

P olice D epartment 

Fire Department 

T hursday April 9, 201S 
Review Deadline Date ___ _ _ ___ _ _ ~ 

Public Healing D ate _ _ "_W_e_d_n_es_'c_la"--y_A--,p_r_il_l_S-=-, _20_1_S~ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement O ffi cer 

Applicant secks a finding and/ or 
variance to allow replacel11ent of a 
pre-existing non-conforming 
SU1JCture destroyed by fire with a 
new structlue in accordance ·with 

I\yer Zoning Bylaw (2006) 4.3.3. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

X X ____ Variance _ _ _ ,Special Pennit _ _ _ Finding/Appeal 

Capstone General Contracting/\Vilson 
D ated, _ ____ lv_Ia_r_·c_h_2_0_, _20_1_S _ _ _ _ _ _____ _ Title --- - - ----- - ----

Bob Coughlin, Assistant Project Manager - Capstone General Contracting 
Submitted by _ _ _____ _ _________ ___ _ ______ _______ _ 

23 Mill Street Address _ ______ _ _ _____ _ S08-799-4463 Tclephone. ___ _ ____ _ ___ _ ___ _ _ 

Tlus plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's O ffice by the Review D eadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation, 

_,-X_~Approved _ __ ~Modifications Needed ____ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Title---,h_ (_'rY_ ( =--h_1 r?_P __ _ 

Dateo------=3=--___ d_3 ___ -_I_S ____________ _ 



Town ofAyer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

T hursday April 9, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Public Hearing Date __ \_'f.I_c_d_ne_s_d_a,-y_A-,-p_ril_· _1_5:...-, _20_1_5_ 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer 

Applicant seeks a fueling and/ or 
variance to allow replacetnent of a 
pre-cxisting non-conforming 
structure destroyed by fire with a 
new structure in accordance with 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2006) 4.3.3. 

Conse1vation Comtnittee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x X ____ Variance ____ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Capstone General Contracting/Wilson 
Tide - - ----------

Dated~ ___ _ l\_'Ia_r_cl_'_2_0_, 2_0_1_5 _ _ ________ _ 

Bob Coughlin, Assistant Project Manager - Capstone General Contracting 
Submittedby _______________________ ___________ _ 

23 Mill Street 
Address, _ _________ ____ _ 

508-799-4463 
Tclephone _________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, co=ents, and reeo=endations, Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your reco=endation. 

_ _ ~Approved ____ ,Moelifications Needed ____ Disapprove 

IIftr 'f-1vlI-m 'v'j T<I '{?... Cl;~ot..'JHt:I7-

_ r Fe;~<- THAT'" -nt/J I, IJ f2.e-t7SPA/,I"'-1t'" /)L-Tf!1<471PIV PI"" wl/-.4T 

j::~~.,-uTl/)fVP IJpr/~VIr ~ Qtl-7lJA/TfiYf t:JP 'iR/! VArz./AA/C..i{ 



Town ofAyer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

T hu rsday April 9, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ________ __ _ 

Public Hearing Date __ \:_Xl_e_d_n_cs_'d_",--y_A--,p_r_il_l_5_, _20_1_5_ 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer 

Applicant seeks a finding and/ or 
va riance to allow replacement of a 
pre-existing nOll-coo forming 
structure destroyed by fire with a 
new sttucrure in accordance with 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2006) 4.3.3. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

X X _ _ __ Variance ___ ,Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Tide _______ ______ _ 
Capstone General Contractiog/\'V'ilson 

Dated, ____ lv_i_a_rc_h_2_0_, _2_0_15 _________ _ 

Bob Coughlin, Assistan t Project Manager - Capstone General Contracting 
Submitted by ____ ______ ________________ __________ _ 

13 Mill Street 
Address _ ___________ __ _ 508-799-4463 Telephone _______________ __ _ 

T his plan is submitted for yom review, comments, and recommendations. Please retmn to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider yom recommendation. 

___ ~Modificatioos Needed ____ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Tide_--'CJ1=---'-{J).~I_vL__'(,V('__'__'(_".l:. '__~"'_ ___ _ _ 

Date_~-=-If-I 2---=6=+1--,---1 s.~/. _ _ _ _ 
fA ytlfL (J.vJ ~ ~ 



Town ofAyer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 

Police D epartment 

Fire Department 

Thursday April 9, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ____ ______ _ 

Public Hearing Date __ ~_'l/_e_dl_'c_·s_d_a)'_, _A_"p_ril_· _1_5,--, 2_0_1_5_ 

Building Inspector/ Zoning Enforcement O fficer 

Applicant seeks a fulding and/ or 
varia nce to allow replacement of a 
pre-existing non-conforming 
structure destroyed by rue with a 
new SUTlctutC in accordance with 
Ayer Zoni.ng Bylaw (2006) 4.3.3. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x X _ ___ Varia nce _ _ _ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Capstone General Contracting/Wilson 
Tide' ______ _______ _ Dated _____ N_[a_r_cl_'_~_O_, 2_0_1_5 ___ _ _ _ ___ _ _ 

Bob Coughlin, Assistant Project Manager - Capstone General Contracting Subnlittedby _ _ ____ _____ _____ _________ ____ ___ _ _ _ 

23 Mill Street 
Address, ____________ __ _ 

508-799-4463 
Telephone--- ---------- - - ---

This plan is subnlitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's O ffice by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

-X-APproved ____ M. odifications Needed 

Comments: 

Sign'd~ 
/ 

Date ff)1lh&C 8 ~/ JoIS 

____ Disapprove 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Tmnsmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/T own Administrator 

Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

T huxsday April 9, 2015 
Review Deadline D ate _ _________ _ 

Public Hearing Date __ "_'f.I_c_d_nc_s_d_a,--y_A-"p_r_il_1_5,--, 2_0_1_5_ 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement O fficer 

Applica nt seeks a finding and/or 
va riance to ~tllo\V replacelnent o f a 
pre-ex isting non-conforming 
structurc destroyed by fire with a 
new s tructure in accordance with 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2006) 4.3.3. 

ConseJ.vation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x X ___ _ Variance ____ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Capstone General Contracting/Wilson 
Title. ____ ________ _ _ Dated ____ N_f_ar_·c_h_2_0_, _20_1_5 _____ ____ _ 

Bob Coughlin, Assistall t Project Manager - Capstone General Contracting Subnlittedby ___________________ _ ________ ______ _ 

23 Mill Street Addxess ___ _ ______ ____ _ 508-799-4463 
T clephone ___________ ______ _ 

Trus plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator 's Office by the Review D eadline D ate so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

_~_--"APproved ____ Modifications N eeded ____ Disapprove 

Comments: 

T itle 

Date._~:5!--';l..-w'iI----'/=__ __ 



RECEIVED 
TOWN CLERK 

TOWN OF AYER 

2015 APR 23 P!1 3: 31 J/ T fA " !J own 0 yer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer ZBA will conduct a public hearing at 7:15 PM on Wednesday May 20, 2015 at the Ayer 

Town Hall located at 1 Main Street, Ayer, MA 01432 regarding the application by Global Montello 

COlp., 15 Littleton Road Ayer, MA 01432. Applicant seeks a variance from Section 5.11 of the Ayer 

Zoning Bylaw to allow 14' spacing between the diesel fuel dispenser islands where 30' is required. 

Advertised May 1,2015 and May 8, 2015, TbeAyerPublicSpirit 



···"RItCE IVED' 
TOWH cLERK 

TOWN OF AYER 

2015 APR 23 PM 2: 41 -1f 

Notes to the Petitioner: 

Town ofAyer 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

I. All applications for a heal'ing must be received by the Town Administrator's Office and 
accompanied by: 
• (6) copies of a registered engineered drawing (size 8 liz x II or II x 17), 
• Certified list of abutters within 300 feet of the premise and certified by the Town of 
Ayer Board of Assessors. (all certified mail documents receipts are to be given with the 
application and mailed by applicant with an abutters notice) 

2. The application, when completed and signed, must be flled with a non-refundable 
application fee of one hundred-sixty ft ve dollars ($165.00) and a legal ad fee of eighty 
five dollars ($ 85.00). Both checks should be made payable to the "Town of Ayer". 

3. The ZBA shall duly post and conduct l! public hearing within 65 days of receiving a 
completed application and render a decision within 14 days of the close of the Public 
Hearing. The applicant must wait the appeal period (20 days) after flling the decision 
with the Town Clerk. The decision, or notice thereof, must be filed by the applicant, at 
the .South Middlesex County Registry of Deeds in Cambridge. Prior to obtaining a 
building permit, the applicant must present evidence of Registry filing to the Building 
Inspector and ZBA. This. evidence may be a receipt from the Registry with an 
Instrument number 01' proof of the Book and Page assigned. 

Name of Applicant: Global Montello Group Corp. c/o Dan Berry 
(Full Name) . 

15 Northeast Industrial Road, Branford, cr 06405 
(Address) 

781-402-8897 
(phone NUll1ber) 

Applicant is (check one) __ Owner X- Tenant __ Licensee __ Prospective Bllyer 

The name and address of each holder 01' legal title to the land which is the subject of this 
petition (list as it appears on the Deed): 
Fifteen Littleton Realty Trust, Robert V & Stephen L. Gervais, Trustees 
5 Littleton Road, Ayer MA 01432 

1 



Location of Property: 
15 Jj ttleton Road 

Assessor's Map_3J..S'--__ I'arcel_~2!.16,-__ Land Size 110,204 SF P.?rcel, .~'. 

96,775 SF Lease Area 

Zoning District (circle one) A-I A-2 OR ~ DB LI HI 

Registry of Deeds Book 44335 Page 430 

Water Overlay District (circle one) Zone I Zone II 

The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary the 
terms of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

X A VARIANCE from the requirements of the Town of AyeI' Zoning Bylaws 

___ A SPECIAL PERMIT for a specific use which is subject the approval of the 
Zoning Board'of Appeals (For Home Occupations see Page 3 of this Form) 

___ A SPEClAL PERMIT to expand, alter, or change a non-conforming use or 
stmcture. 

___ ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

___ . Other (please specify): 

Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector?_-::c:",~c.::0:-:-_ 
-YeslNo 

If yes, were you denied a permit by the Town of AyeI' Building Inspector? 
YeslNo 

If you were denied a permit, please attach a copy of the decision or state the reaSons for the 
denial. 

2 



State briefly the reasons for application: 
Propcsed retail motor fuel outlet which includes a 3830 SF convenience store with a 

drive-thru~ donut shop and a retail fuel dispensing area with four fuel dispensers 

(8 fueling pcsitions) and·an overhead canopy. Also proposed is a separate diesel 

fuel despensing area with three diesel truck fuel dispensers (2 fueling pcsitions) 

and an overhead canopy; A variance is required from Section 5.11 to allow 14' 

spacing between the diesel fuel dispenser islands where 30' is required. 

'/( Special Permit: approved. 

t/23};S-, 7 Date: Signed by.~-:....u.4:.&::t<:::::~~ ___ _ 

7rf/-k?1- 7Ztfz? 
(Daytime Telephone Numbel') 

Check List: 

Completed application 

Two checks made payable to "Town of AyeI" in the amount of 
$165.00 & $ 85.00. 

Six (6) copies of the certified plot plan (8 Y:z x 11 or 11 x 17) 

List of abutters Certified by the Assessors office 

Completed certified mail documents (celtified mailing to be done by 
applicant and copied to ZBA's Office Manager along with receipts 
before the scheduled Public Hearing) 

3 



< 
~< 

" ,0 

o 
o 

• 
o 

LEGEND 

,~~ 

TillPHOIIE 1WlHOU: 

CAlCH B.OSIH 

'IIA\£I'l UHE 

WATIJI VAlVE 

ARE IfltIIWlT 

IMP 35 LOT 58 
Njf MATTHEW J. KING 

21 WlllARO STREET 
AYER, I.IA 01432 

BOOK 21798 PAGE 298 

M Go\SW,L\IE 

G'S UH~ 

~ VEJlIICAL (;RANm; CUP.(! 

_ .. ""' •. _.,,, Y[I(1VJ..BITlIYIHOI.I'.lCUlB 

CMRUEOIJ SDMCE I\'IRI;S 

00IJ81£ SOlID 'Ill.lOW UHE 

SlllGlL SOW 'IIliITE UN( 

.~ 

0- OB5UillAlIOH WElL 

BRlJS1j lINE MAP 35 LOT 57 

Sf'Q/ [llVAll0H Nff SHARON IA. L.EMAY ..., 
ROBERT SOU!..lA 

CONTOUR IllVAllON 17 WILlARD STREET 
Pro'. \O"Rl'GII. COIOIffE (:IJI!II AVER, MIl 01432 
Pm'.\U[\p,I._CURB BOOK 32264 PAGE 516 

f'lllY'. MWtIOUS COIlCAflE COf!EI 

IlUIIIlEJI Of p.o.R!<JHG SP,t,C~ 

MAP 35 LOT 56 
N/F JAMES G. &: 

PATRICL.o\ V. MIDGLEY 
55 lY\...ER ROAD 

TOWNSEND. 1.11\ 01469 
BOOK 23394 PAGE 377 

MAP 35 LOT 55 
H/f L TOCCI TRUST 
35 UTTlETOH ROAD 

AYER, 1.11\ 01432 
BOOK 12140 PAGE 252 

:r"-----------~"'p 35 LOT 36 
NfF DARLENE SCRlJfON 

21 MARKfWA CIRCLE 

BOOK 19695 PAGE 305 c._~~~"""",~~"."... AYER, MA 01432 

PROP. 3,630 SF 
CON\IENIENCE STORE 

Wffii ORIVE-lHRU 
CAfE 

. ACCESSIBI...[ S~ (lTP.) 

t.W' 35 LOT 35 
N/F ROGER &: INEZ 

SCRUTON 
23 MARKtw.l CIRCLE 

AVER, MA 01432 
BOOK 29226 PAGE 107 

MAP 35 LOT 26 
110,904 Sq.Fl. 

2.546 Ac.± 

SIGN KEY 

MAP 35 LOT 34 
NfF RENE F., Jr. &. 
DONNA J. QOUCETTE 
25 IlAAKtw.l CIRCLE 

AVER, I.IA 01432 
BOOK 364B2 PAGE 355 

t.W' 35 LOT 25 
HjF TRAFFlC CIRCLE 

REi'LTY TRUST 
ROBERT V. &: STEPHEN L 

GERVAIS, Trustees 
5 UTTlETON ROAO 
AYER, MA 01432 

BOOK 28555 PAGE 446 

0. --_.---'" -.~-------" -----_-. ___ ~~~_~. ___ . __ . __ ~ __ 

~ I'?===~=-~~=-=··=-~~-+-'--f-~-==-=~+===:;;.;;;;=:=::;-==--=~~-:::··~::::::::::i:· =:; ___ .~~ ____ ~.oo __ --~------.. -~~-.- ~---
<: t-
o <. 

o 
c', 
~ 

MAP 35 LOT 12 

GRAPHIC SCALE , OWNER OF RECORD: 

IMP 35 LOT 10 

i lo; .. ","",,,"""" .. ~(;m~"",~~)~m;,""..:;< ______________ Jc ______________________________________ .l ____________________________________________ ~l::J~~ __________ L_ ______________________ ::~~~ 1 inch _ 20 tL 

- i i T 
MAP 35 LOT 11 

WP 35 LOT 10 
FIFTEEN LJITLETON REALTY TRUST 

ROBERT Y. d: STEPHEN L. GERVAIS. 1'TUsCells 
5 UITLETON ROAD 

NOTES: 
\) TAXIoW' M UJr26 

2} Z()t,ING [:j!ffi!JCT, G!JoI!JW. B'JSI/IESS (Ge) 

3) LOT AA£,\ _ 110.00-4 51' (2':;~5 k±). 

(lUll 10 SCAU) 

96.5~ SF (2.'U /"d) PROI'OSEII WS( NlEO. 

4) E!lSllI:IiLI!SE VK:Nrr PNICa WITH A PA\rn OR/ol£Wo\Y /oliO OPO! (If<l,S!;[() AAEA

~ RETA'!. ~0l0II fUEL Ol.lll£T 'llHlCH l>IClUIlES A J,BJO 51' 
ro/MIIIDa STORE WITH A OIIM':-ntRl! DOHUJ SHOP AND A ROM- NO. 
DISPDISING AA£II WITH rooR NO. [:jSP£IIS[R:S (8 NWNG ~NS) ANO /olI 
'ffif::f'~. =,-.D!ESQ. TRI.Q; ruo. OOPEHSERS (1 FUflJ,'IG POSmollS) 

5) TIlE ~HO 1Pf'fl(N~ WAS OElTlmCll TRO~ mE ZOIING OO'RD Of" AI'P£.AI.S ON 
OCTOO~ 8. ~14' 

G) A SPE£W. USE pEf<IIIT roR OAA"t:-TIlRl! VI1HOO'If PER ZOHIIfG II'I'IAW SECflON 
4.4 T.Iai: 1.4.18. 

TIlE FCIU.CI'InOO VNlWfC£ 1111.1. BE I![Ql!I~ 
<I) lHE IIlIlIljW DlSTAHC£ amorEE!I PIJIjPIHG 15lMos, wtIERE 30' IS REWIRED. 

H' PRIMOlD FOR [:j[5D. ~ (SEl!OOII S.lI GI.SOl1'IE flWfIG AND/OR 
Sfl1WX STA'Jl()!I!l) 

B) o\U Ol!l!.D!llGS /oliO SlIE CO!ISiR'JImOH SIW..I. OO~PlY wmt TIlE us OiFNI!I.!DfT OF 
.I.ISiJC€. 2010 NJA STNUWlDS FOR N:CES5fl1..E DESlCN. 

7) THE ~OOHS OF EXlS1lflG SUBSlIRf"lCI': lJIl.!I£S Sf/OWfI OIl rnlS ~ WERE 
OOIIPIl£O fRClIoI AViJlloaE. RWJIro ~NGS IHl NI£ HOT WNlIWfIED TO BE 
COAAroT. TIlE COffiRI,OT(lR SIW..I. VDWi TIlE ~TOI OF AlL 1:XIrnIIC 
SUEtSIJRf"ACI: tmun~ PIOOR TIl PERFtIRI.IIHG' Nt( 1I'Of!I{. 

8) WRIIIDI DIllOiS!OOS 011 mlS PLO#! T.ua: PR!n:OCNCE o.'tR = DBI[I/SIQH>' 
lHE COII1Ro\C1OII SfW.l. lISE CI.IJ1DH WHEN SCI<U'lG IIIFIlOCJIJ(:rn ~S. IN mE 
EYEIfT Of" A OOJIFUCT 8EI"iIIDI lIilS Pl.Nl SET ANG Nf( t11HlJI ElIWI'iIiCS /oliO/OR 
SPo:!f1C\TDIS. TIlE !JiClllllJ! SfW.l. BE HOlIflID 1ri mE COII1W.CTllI!. 

9) T!<£ CONIJW;lOR SIW..I. CoI.lL /oliO ClXlIlIlAATE 'MTH OIG$OI£ (611) PRIOR TIl Nt( 
EXCIIVATJlII. 

10) AU. COIISTRtICTION SIW..I. CONFORW TO TIlE N>PLX:ABI..E REClJL\lIOIIS /oliO 
STANlWlDS OF THE TOWlI Of AYIJI /oliO THE COIlloIOIftIIV."!H OF LlASSACHUSETTS-

II)TIIE SlIE IS HOT 'fIIl)IIII TIlE 100 T£.I.'I FlOOIl BOU'l1WI'I' ~ ZONE /os. SHOWN 
OIl TIlE n.DOO IHSUIWlCt ,..TE loW' - COIoIIAAIIIY PNlo. 'lOO17C0212E FOR mE 
TOI<l'l OF A\"tII OoIl£O .MIt 4. :!OlD-

12) A SlCH PERIIIT SHAlL BE OEl'l"A/ljID PIlIOR TIl IImAllAlIOIl. 

lJ) PROPOSED SNOW SIORAGE AREAS /os. S!\OWN. 

14) THE OOIf1RIoCTOR IS OOULY IIE5!'OIr.ilBl...[ FOR mE IlEANS /oliO UrnIODS 0; 
CONS1R\IC1JJH NIO FOR COt/DIllONS AT TIlE SRE- l1-!ESE PLJ,IjS, PR£PAAED 111' ~flF 
IloESJCH COfIS\IlTNflS. INC., DO HC/I" EXmf[) TIl OR IMCUJDE SVSlU<S POO_G TO 
THE: so.<U"I' OF "!H[ cotI!mIlJC1I()H cctf1R,\CfOR OR mnR £ilP1.JJIEE!l. /oGDITS 011 
R£l'R£S1JlIAThIES IH lHE P!lIFORLI.I.NCI; OF TIlE WOIll(. TIlE SUoI.. Of" TIlE SURVEYOI! 
1HJ/0fI. OIGIH1l:A /os. IHCWIIID III THE PINI SET OO£S NOT OODID TIl Nt( SlICIt 
!W£1Y ~ 1H'.T w.y IIOii 011 H£R&.'lEfl B£ lHCOfU'Of!.\l£O IN1tI m<ll€ 
PINIS- mE COIlSfI<I):JJI( COIl1RN:!1OR SIW..I. PREPNIE ~O/OfI. OEl'l".oJII TIlE 
N>PIIOPRlllTE SI.FllY STSlDIS 'MICH w.y BE RLQUIRm BY TIll: U.S- OCOJI'A1>:)tOoL 
so.rrrr /oliO H~nt AOYI/ILSl1IA.llQH (DSf") ~O/OR lOCAl REGOLA11OHS. 

15) GEIl£RI.L COHIIWmlfI IS ~BI...[ rut< OOIiJ/fIOO A IMSSACI"K)SETTS OiF-NR 
QI.II.Ufi Poovr DWI' 1I:J. 1)11. 

I I 

GLOBAL CORP. 

~ . ~ ;;; --= « SUI" Road. S~1f. On. =- ..:: ="" ~ - -= Solom, No" Ilamplhlr. 03079 =: ...= F" .= == -== (603) 893-0720 ............... -= = = ENGIHE£RS· PLANNERS' SURVEYORS 
MHF DesIgn Consultants, Inc. www.mhfdulgn.eom 



Town ofAyer 

Zoning Board of Anneals 

Transmittal Form - Denartment Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

May 12,2015 
Review Deadline Date _____ _____ _ 

May 20, 2015 Public Hearing Date __________ _ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Seeking Va ri ance from Zoning Bylaw 
Section 5.1 l to allow 14' spacing between lhe 
diesel r"uel dispenser islands where 30' is 
required. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ X _ _ Variance _ __ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Global Montello Group Title' ___ ___ _ _ ____ _ _ 
April 23, 2015 

Dated, _ _ _______ ____ ____ _ _ 

Dan Berry, Global Montello Group 
Submittedby _______ _ _____________ _ _ _____ ___ _____ ___ 

15 Littleton Road Adilless, _ _ _ _ _____ _ _ ___ __ 
781-402-8897 

Telephone. _ ________ _________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recomnlendacions. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

__ ~Approved _ _ ~Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BaS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department ofPuhlic \'V'orks 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

May 12,2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

May 20, 2015 Puhlic Hearing Date _ _ _ ________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Seeking Variance rrom Zoning Bylaw 
Section 5.1 Ito all ow 14' spacing between the 
diesel l~le1 dispenser islands where 30' is 
requi red. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ _ X __ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Global Mo ntell o Group Title: _____ _ _ _ _____ _ 
April 23, 2015 Datcd _ _______ ___________ _ 

Da n Berry, Global Mo ntell o Group 
Submittedby _____ ______________________________ _ 

15 Littleton Road Address ___ _ _________ _ 
78 1-402-8897 

Telephone _________________ _ 

Tins plan is submitted for your review, comments) and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so tllat the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/: _ __ ,Approved ___ .Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Date __ 1-LJ/u.:CZ1~.1---'1 /'----"'5"---__ _ 



Town ofAyer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

/ 
BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

May 12, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ___________ _ 

May 20, 2015 Public Hearing Date ___________ _ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Seeking Variance rrom Zoning Bylaw 
SeGtion 5.l lto allow 14' spaci ng between the 
diesel fuel dispenser islands where 30' is 
required. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ X __ Vaciance ____ .Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Global Montello Group Tirle ______________ _ 
April 23, 20 15 

Dated ___________ ___ _ ____ ___ 

Dan Bel'l'Y, Global Montello Group 
Suhmitted by _______ _ _______________ _ _ _________ _ 

78 1-402-8897 15 Littleton Road Address _ ______________ _ Telephone ___________ _____ ___ _ 

This plan is submitted fo.r your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

X Approved _ _ __ Modifications Needed ____ Disapprove 

Comments: {J/v-
+I~~[.-( /Cufb uJlS 

Title __________ ___ _ 

Date _ _ _ 5"_~---,--l '-,-{ "--~ ____ _ 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark l. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

May 11,2015 

AyerZoning Board of Appeals 
I Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Re: 15 Littleton Road - Global Montello Group 
Application for Hearing 

Dear ZBA: 

Water, Wastewater, Highway & Solid Waste Divisions 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

I have reviewed the application for a hearing made to the Zoning Board of Appeals for the above 
mentioned property, The plan that was submitted is titled "PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN #2" dated 
April 22, 2015, Please note that the DPW review is not a detailed site plan review, but I am 
providing some comments regarding general layout. 

• The Ayer DPW has no concerns regarding the requested zoning variance. 
• The site is not within Ayer's Aquifer Protection Zone and does not appear to be in the 

wellhead protection zone for EPIC Enterprises, however the project proponent should 
verify the location of the well and protection zone. 

• The two curb cuts for the parcel do not line up with the Old Towne Village access or 
Copeland Drive. This area has high traffic and turning counts and a traffic study should 
be performed. 

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please feel free to contact me at 
(978) 772-8240, 

Regards, 

AYER PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Mark Wetzel, P.E. 
Superintendent 

Copy: Shaun Suhoski, Town Administrator 
Board of Selectmen 
File 



Town ofAyer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/ Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

May 12,2015 
Review D eadline Date ___ ___ _____ _ 

Public Hearing Date _ _ M_ay_ 2_0,_2_0_1_5 _____ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Seeki ng Varia nce from Zon ing Bylaw 
Section 5.1110 all ow 14' spacing belween the 
d iesel fuel dispenser islands where 30' is 
required . 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 
Assessor's Office 

__ X __ Variance _ _ _ _ Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Global Mon Leila Group 
Title ---------------------

April 23,20 15 
Dated _ ___ _ _ ___ _ ___ _ ____ _ 

Dan Berry, Global Montello Group 
Submitted by ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____________ _ ___ ___ _ ___ __ 

15 Littleton Road Address _ _ __________ _ _ _ 
781 -402-8897 

Telephone. ___ _ _ ___ ________ __ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 
Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~pproved _ _ _ ~Modifications Needed _ _ __ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signed~~ 
Date, __ ~.L\ \\:-t "];"--~.L)t"'\ 'l-\SI~~::::..... __________ _ 



Town ofAyer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D epartm en t Head Review 

BOS/ Town Administrator 

Board of Health 
Department of Public Works 

Police Department 
Fire Department 

May 12, 20 15 
Review Deadline Date _ __________ _ 

May 20, 2015 Public Hearing Date ______ ______ _ 

Building Inspector/ Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Seeking Variance fro m Zon ing Bylaw 
Section 5.1110 all ow 14' spacing betwccn the 
diesel fuel dispenser islands where 30' is 
requi red. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ _ X _ _ Variance ___ _ ,Special Permit _ __ Finding/Appeal 

Global Montello Group 
Tide ------------------------

April 23, 201 5 
Dated _ _ _ _ ______________ _ 

Dan Berry, Global Mon tello Gro up 
Submitted by _ _ ______ _ ___ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ ____________ _ 

78 1-402-8897 15 Li tt leton Road Address _ _ _ _____ _ _ _ _ ___ _ Telephone~ _ ___ _______ _____ ___ 

This plan is submi tted for your review, C01TIlnents, and recotnmendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review D eadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

_ _ ~Approved _ _ _ _ .Modifications Needed ____ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Sigo:~ - y f} 
Tide t (,-e. C v]( f 

Date ~tlts-



Town of Aye.' 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of H ealth 

D epartment of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire D epartment 

May 12, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ____ ___ ___ _ 

May 20,2015 Public Hearing Date __________ _ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Seeking Variance from Zoning Bylaw 
Section s .l lto all ow 14' spacing between the 
diesel fuel d ispenser islands where 30' is 
required . 

Conserva tion Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ X _ _ Variance _ _ _ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Global Montello Group 
Title. _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

April 23, 2015 
Dated ______ ___ ______ _ _ _ _ _ 

Dan Berry, Global Montello Group 
Submitted by _____ _ ___ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ ________ _ ______ _ 

781-402-8897 IS Littleton Road Address _ ________ ___ _ __ _ Telephone. _ _ _________ _______ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline D ate so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

_ _ ~Approved _ _ _ Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 

::c-tJ/)VE -rz..-VIIf'''Vt:-1? TT+L> ~fW/L- 'vITH -rn,;- ;?/IjJ'-lL/?"'T 
Comments: /jA//IJ /t,?1IV- lJo 4J f'; J nTi {/..-s . 



Town of Aye,' 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

May 12, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

May 20, 2015 Public Hearing Date _ __________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Seekin g Variance from Znning Bylaw 
Section 5.1110 all ow 14' spacing between th e 
diesel fuel dispenser islands where 30' is 
required. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ X _ _ Variance _ __ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Global Montello Group 
Title: _____ _ _____ __ _ 

Apri123,2015 
Datedl __________________ _ 

Dan Berry, Global Montello Group 
Submitted by _ ___ ___ ___________________ ________ _ 

15 l.ittleton Road Address' ___ ________ ____ _ 
781-402-8897 

Tclephone: _ _ ___ ____________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Plcase return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

__ ~Approved _ _ ~Modifications Needed ___ _ Disapprove 

Date:_~5~-__'7_-__'I_=S=__ _____ _ 



T own of Aye. 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Depat·tment Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

D epartment ofPuhlic Works 

May 12, 201 5 
Review Deadline Date ___ ___ ____ _ 

Puhlic H earing Date __ N_fa_y_2_0_,_2_0_1_5 ____ _ 

Police Department 

Fire D epartment 
Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 
Assessor's Office 

Seeking Variance [rom Zoning Bylaw 
Secti on 5.1 Ito all ow 14' spacing between the 
diesel fuel dispenser islands where 30' is 
required. 

_ _ X __ Vnriance _ __ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Global Mon tell o Group 
Title - -------------------

Ap ril 23, 2015 
Dated, ___ ______ ______ ___ __ 

Dan Ben y, Global Mo nte ll o Group 
Submittedbl' ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ _ ____ ___ _ ______ _ 

15 Littleton Road Address _ _ _ ___ ____ ___ _ _ _ 
78 1-402-8897 

Telephone. _ _ _______ _________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

_ _ _ Modifica tions Needed _ __ Disapprove 

Comments: 



Town ofAyer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire D epartment 

May 12,20 15 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Public Hearing Date _ _ M_a_y_2_0_,_2_0_IS _____ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Seeking Val'iance from Zon ing Bylaw 
Section S.lI 10 all ow 14' spacing belween the 
diesel fuel dispenser islands where 30' is 
required. 

Conservation COl1Unlttee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's O ffice 

__ X _ _ Variance __ ~Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Global Montell o Group Title. ______ _ ___ ___ _ 
April 23 , 2015 Dared, _ _______________ _ __ _ 

Dan Berry, Global Monlell o Group 
Submitted by _____ ___ ___ ___ ____ _ _ ________ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

78 1-402-8897 15 Littleton Road Address. ___ _ _ ______ ___ _ Telephone------- --- --- - ----

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so tha t the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

__ ~Approved +ModifiCatiOnS Needed _ ___ Disapprove 

Comments: -rAe 2(; Cl ~ 'fk C{~~vrs ~ ) DeC{. 'h'i!l.-, ~ W1<::tp 3-;- Lor 
D4-fr.ioIl:; e 

IS, 125 L t' /+/efnAl RUA\) . -rtw fA frel h.11-.S /)Q 

6L..,ld,,,-,..s Oh ; + so i + J oes I/) ot C/W''1 CL s+revl VlI.-tMh-v . 

& ' 
Signed,l1 4 
Date __ z:;~fL-;.-'-~L_I_/<:>=_~ ____ _ 



XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Re: 141 Snake Hill Rd documents for non-confirming zoning approval 

Chris Valentine <chrisjvalentine@gmail.com> 
o You replied to thts m~,sage on 5/18/2015 10:31 AM. 

Sent: Man 5/ 18/2015 10:31 AM 

To; Otrfy Antonellis 

Hi Carly, 

We spoke a few weeks back at the town hall. I dropped off my plans and picked them up later in the day with my 
daughter. 

Here are my plot plans and design plans. 

I am near wetlands and have been issued their official Order of Conditions. I will be attending the Wetlands 
Committee meeting tonight to finalize some very minor changes before I sign it. Likewise, the engineering plans 
being drawn up by Concord Lumber will change very little as well (just some fixture layout and closet 
arrangements). The foundation layout and dimensions will remain unchanged. This week I'll be finalizing the 
engineering plans so they can be go through beam calcs and receive final approval from their architectural 
department. 

I believe we agreed to attend the May20th meeting al town hall and discuss the next steps for gaining zoning approva 

Please direct me to any documentation that needs to be filled out and or filed/registered/notarized or anything like 
that. I believe you mentioned something about notifying our abutters? 

Thank for your help, 

Chris 



10'-3"

20'-4"

6
'-7

"

1
'-8

1 2
"

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1
8
'-1

7 8
"

EX
IS

TI
N
GHALF WALL /HEIGHT DETERMINED BY OWNER

3
0
-6

8

3
0
-6

8

MASTER BEDROOM

BATHROOM

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

26-68

OFFICE

PANTRY

HALLWAY

FAMILY ROOM

8'-5"

10'-11"

26-68

DNDN

2
6
-6

8

13'-3"

2
3

'-2
"

4
0

'-4
"

3
0
-6

8

3
'-7

1 4
"

2
6
-6

8
9

'-5
3 8
"

NEW BEAM CALCULATED TO
OPEN UP FAMILY RM

KITCHEN

6
'-0

"

12'-0"

OVERSIZED NEWEL POST
PLACEMENT FOR 2ND FLR

RIDGE POST/OWNER TO BUILD
NEWELL POST

LINEN SHELVING
UNDER STAIRS

STAIRCASE OPEN UNDERNEATH
UPON OWNERS REQUEST

5'-1"

26-68

1
0

'-6
"

53'-9"

26-68

2
2
"

22"

1
8

'-0
"

1
'-7

1 4
"

1'-3"
2'-0"6'-101

2"

1
3
'-9

3 4
"

4
'-2

1 4
"

4
'-7

1 4
"

4'-0"

8'-8" 11'-61
4"

1
2
'-2

3 8
"

1
0
'-7

3 4
"

11'-61
4"

1'-101
4"

7
'-1

"
5

'-5
1 2
"

1
0
'-3

5 8
"

2
0
-6

8

2
0
-6

8

HALLWAY CLOSET

4
'-0

"

3
'-3

1 2
"

5
'-7

3 4
"

3'-51
2"

UP

NO BEAM CALCUALTIONS COMPLETED

1
8
"

4X4 POST

POSSIBLE GARAGE STORAGE
DESIGNED BY OWNER

103

1
'-7

1 4
"

7'-1"

EXISTING GARAGE

30-68

NOTCHED OUT FOR
HEAD CLEARANCE IN
BASEMENT

2
2
"

3
'-1

01 2
"

5'-71
4" 13'-6" 10'-2"

3'-8" 5'-1"

4'-11"

7'-71
8" 9'-61

4" 4'-53
8" 16'-4" 5'-11"9'-111

4"

3
'-1

0
1 4
"

6'-71
2"3

'-3
1 2
"

© COPYRIGHT  CONCORD LUMBER CORPORATION 2014



EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION

102

CROSS SECTION OF PROPOSED PORCH

24" MINIMUM ICE & WATER SHIELD
VERTICAL UP THE WALL OF THE EXISTING HOUSE

H2.5A HURRICANE CLIPS @
EA. RAFTER

8" NON TAPERED
SQUARE CLMN

AC4E & AC4 POST
CAPS, TYP.

ABU44 POST BASE W/ 1/2"
ANCHOR BOLTS

RIM BD FLUSH WITH COLUMN BASE

1'-0" X 4' FOOTING

TO
P 

O
F 

D
EC

K 
TO

 C
LG

JTS TO BM H2.5A

7
'-5

3 4
"

7
'-9

"

1
2

'-0
"

6'-0"

12'-0"

2
2
'-7

3 8
"

A
PP

RO
XI

M
A
TE

 R
ID

G
E 

H
EI

G
H

T 
FR

O
M

 G
RA

D
E

A-4

B

CC

MATCH EXISTING 1X5
HORIZONTAL WOOD SIDING

© COPYRIGHT  CONCORD LUMBER CORPORATION 2014



PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

EX
IS

TI
N
G

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4
0

'-4
"

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ADDITION

APPROX 7'-4" HED HGT

APPROX 7'-4" HED HGTAPPROX 7'-4" HED HGT

26-68

BATHROOM

BEDROOM

26-68

2
6
-6

8

BEDROOM

2
0
-6

8

2
0
-6

8

HALLWAY CLOSET

4'-0"

B
ED

R
O

O
M

 C
LO

S
ET

BEDROOM CLOSET

20-68

20-68

2
0
-6

8

APPROX 7'-4" HED HGT

4'-0"

1
0

'-6
"

9
'-0

"
9

'-0
"

9'-71
2" 5'-11

2"10'-3"
21'-3"

20'-01
2"

8'-7"

4
'-8

3 4
"

9
'-0

"

2'-31
2" 17'-103

4"

8'-7"

1
8

'-0
"

12'-9"

2
0
-6

8

3
'-7

1 4
"

6'-43
4"

1
'-1

0
3 4
"

7
'-1

1 4
"

1
8
"

7'-91
2"

9
'-0

"

EXISTING

NEW ROOF

1
'-9

"
5

'-7
1 4

" DN

1'-3"

7'-6"

14'-71
4"19'-11

4"

53'-9"

16'-85
8" 14'-83

8" 11'-113
4" 10'-41

4"

12'-23
4"

9
'-0

"
9

'-0
"

DRAWING NOTES:
1. DRAWINGS ILLUSTRATE THE DESIGN INTENT OF THE
FINAL APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDING ONLY
2. ALL WORK IS TO CONFORM TO THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE
BUILDING CODE 2009 CMR AND ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS
3. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTORS SHALL THOROUGHLY
EXAMINE THE DRAWINGS AND ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY
THE ARCHITECTURAL DEPARTMENT OF CONCORD LUMBER COMPANY (CLC)
OF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR OMMISIONS ON THE DRAWINGS
4. ONCE CONSTRUCTION COMMENCES, CONTRACTORS ASSUME
ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE WORK
5. CONTRACTORS ASSUME ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR CONSTRUCTION
MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES AND PROCEDURES.
6. CONTRACTORS SHALL MAKE NO CHANGES TO THE WORK AS SHOWN
ON THE DRAWINGS WITHOUT THE PRIOR APPROVAL OF ARCHITECTURAL
DEPARTMENT OF CONCORD LUMBER AND CONCORD LUMBER ASSUMES
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY CHANGES MADE IN THE WORK WITHOUT ITS PRIOR APPROVAL
7. ALL WALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH 780 CMR 5602.10.5 CONTINUOUS
STRUCTURAL PANEL SHEATHING, 5602.10.6 ALTERNATE BRACED WALL PANELS
OR THE APA NARROW WALL BRACING METHOD

© COPYRIGHT  CONCORD LUMBER CORPORATION 2014



PROPOSED RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

3
6
"

PROPOSED LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

3
6
"

18'-0" 24'-91
4"

ADDITION

2
'-4

"

A

© COPYRIGHT  CONCORD LUMBER CORPORATION 2014



EXISTING RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

3
6
"

PROPOSED RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

3
6
"

EXISTING

A

ADDITION
40'-4" 10'-6"

© COPYRIGHT  CONCORD LUMBER CORPORATION 2014



EXISTING REAR ELEVATION

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

3
'-0

"

2
2
'-7

3 8
"

A
PP

RO
XI

M
A
TE

 R
ID

G
E 

H
EI

G
H

T 
FR

O
M

 G
RA

D
E

54'-0"
ADDITION

2
'-4

"

101
A A A

B

B

B

C

© COPYRIGHT  CONCORD LUMBER CORPORATION 2014



N/F 
CANNON GA lE CONDOMINIUM 

ASSOCIA llON 

NOTES 

,75 SAND Y POND ROAD 
MAP 29, PARCEL 4 

BOOK 1{.1141, PAGE 0231 

-
100.11' 

N/F 
DANIELLE MCCRAD Y 

/143 SNAKE HILL ROAD 
AlAP 29, LOT 8 

BOOK 6fif.J2. PAGE 63 

1. TOPOGRAPHIC AND PLANOMElRlC INFORMA1l0N OBTAINED FROM A GROUND SURVEY 
CONDUCTED BY LANDTECH CONSULTANTS. INC. IN DECEMBER 2014. 

2. PARCEL IS LOCATED IN 'RESIDENCE A-2' ZONING DISlRICT. 

MINIMUM YARD SETBACKS: FRONT 20 FT. 
SIDE 15 FT. 
REAR 25 FT. 

3. THIS PLAN SHOWS FEATURES WHICH WERE VISUALLY APPARENT AT THE 1lME 
THE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY WAS PERFORMED. NO DETERMINA1l0N AS TO THE 
EXISTENCE OF SUBSURFACE SlRUCTURES. U1lU1lES. ETC. HAS BEEN MADE AND 
THE ABSENCE OF SAME IS NOT IMPUED OR INTENDED. 

4. ALL CONSlRUC1l0N AC1lVlTY WITHIN 100 FT. OF A WE1lLAND. 100' OF A 
RESOURCE AREA. OR 200' OF A PERENNIAL SlREAM REQUIRES A flUNG IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE WE1lLAND PROTEC1l0N ACT M.G.L. C 131 SECT. 40. 

5. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBIUTY OF THE INSTALLER/CONlRACTOR TO N01lFY 
THE DESIGN ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN OBSERVED FIELD 
CONDI1l0NS AND CONDI1l0NS AS DESCRIBED ON THIS PLAN. BEFORE 
PROCEEDING WITH INSTALLA1l0N. 

6. DEVIA 1l0N FlROM AN APPROVED PLAN IS PERMISSIBLE ONLY WITH THE CONSENT 
OF THE CONSERVA 1l0N COMMISSION AND THE DESIGN ENGINEER. 

7. WEllLANDS WERE DEUNEATED BY NORSE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES. INC. AND FIELD 
LOCATED BY LANDTECH CONSULTANTS. INC. IN DECEMBER 2014. 

B. THIS SITE IS NOT LOCATED IN A NATURAL HERITAGE OVERLAY DISlRlCT BASED 
ON THE 2006 MASSGIS MAPS. VIEWED ONUNE JANUARY 2015. 

9. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X. AREAS OUTSIDE THE 0.2" ANNUAL FlLOOD 
(500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN). FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) WES1lFORD. MASS. 
MAP NO. 25017C0216E. EFFEC1lVE DATE JUNE 4. 2010. 

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE 
1.) STAKE SlRAW WAffiES AND SILT FENCE AS SHOWN. INSTALLED EROSION 

CONlROL MUST BE INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE A YER 
CONSERVA 1l0N COMMISSION. 

2.) CLEAR AND GRUB CONSlRUC1l0N AREA AS REQUIRED. 

3.) EXCAVATE FOR SlRUCTURES AND INSTALL FOUNDA1l0N. ALL MATERIAL 
NOT TO BE U1lUZED FOR FINISH GRADING SHALL BE REMOVED FlROM SITE. 
MATERIAL TO BE U1lLlZED FOR GRADING AND BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED 
AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. 

4.) INSTALL SEWER SERVICE. 

5.) ALL STOCKPILED LOAM AND FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE OUTSIDE THE 
50' BUFFER ZONE. 

6.) DURING CONSlRUC1l0N PROCESS ALL CONSlRUC1l0N VEHICLES SHALL BE 
PARKED OVERNIGHT OUTSIDE THE 50' BUFFER ZONE. ALL REFUELING 
AND MAINTENANCE SHALL BE DONE OUTSIDE THE 50' BUFFER ZONE. 

7.) AS SOON AS CONSlRUC1l0N PERMITS. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE 
LOAMED. SEEDED AND MULCHED. 

B.) UPON STABILIZA1l0N OF AREA REMOVE SlRAW WAT1lLES AND SILT FENCE. 

9.) ANY MATERIAL ENTERING WE1lLANDS DURING CONSlRUC1l0N PROCESS 
SHALL BE PROMP1lL Y REMOVED. 

10.) ANY VARIA1l0N FROM THIS PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE LOCAL 
CONSERVA 1l0N COMMISSION. 

IMPERVIOUS AREAS CHART 
EXIS1lNG IMP. 2.716 S.F.± 

PROPOSED IMP. 3.133 S.F± 

INCREASE IMP. +417 S.F.± 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

j 

j 

......... 

/ /'- --
( / /-

\ 

\ 

\ / / 
\ 
\ 

\ 
( 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ \ / 
\ \ \ 

\ II \ \ \ Ij \ --+-c 
tJ \ 

\ I 

\ 
~ l '\ 
~ '\ "\ 

( / 

F 

\ ~ \ \ 

~ 
PROPOSED 

--' \ SIL lFENCE WITH 
~, SlRAW ",.,-n 

\ L=135' 

\ \ 
I I 

/ 

\ 
\ 
I 
I 
f 

.:; 

\ 
I 
I 
I I I 

I 

/ 

0 / o 
c:i 
o -

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

~ 

I 

/ 
/ 

/ 

I 

l 
/ 

I 
I 

~ 
" I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

~ , 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

/ I 
U1lUZE EXI:51l~IG--!... 
CART PATH FOR . 

TEMPORARY I 
/ CONSlRUC1l0N 

ACCESS W/UMITED. 
/ PRUNING' 

/ I / I 
/ / I 

/ / 
/ / 

/ / 
I 

/ / I 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ L 

/ TEMPORARY s:~~~ ---+-Jl~~~ 
CONSlRU-C1l0N 

/ ENlRANCE 

~V.!228.18 
~ ~ 

- 1--' I 

/ 
/ 

/I 

\ 
\ 
~ 

I 
I 

L_ 

- / 

........ 124,50· 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
:r 
~ , 

/ / ,. 

/ 
) 

/ 
/ 

EXISllNG 
GARAGE ...... ~ ...... ,,. 

J 
\ 

\ / 
APPROXIMA TE LO':"!'9"." 

OF EXlSllNG LEACHING RELD 

) 

. . 
TO BE ABANDONED IN 

ACCORDANCE W/310 
CMR 15.000 

I 

I 
t} 
~ 

I 

I I 
/ 

TO BE REMOVED 
AND RELOCATED 

PROPOSED 
ADDIllON 
FF- 237.B4 ! 

/ 
/ 

EX/SllNG TRE/CUM,.J 

------TEMPORARY 

AREA --""--........ -
--

/ 

EXISTING 
GARAGE 

EXISTING DWElLING 
FF- 237.84 
TOF- 236.50 

,141 

PROPOSED 
DRIVEWAY AREA -

4" PVC-' 
( INV.=232.00 

"'I5TONE &- CONe. 
~ETAINING WALL 

EXISTING PA Yfll 
DR/~WAY 

(260 S.F.± TBR) 

PAVERS 

CONe.r-iA~YL~LA~,,/':il 
WALK 

! ~3' WIDE 

SIL lFENCE WITH 
, SlRAW WAT1lLES 

o 
o 

I 
I 
-

5.e,(FNo) 

I j 
I 
I 

I 

15,2' 

- ---- - __ -;'-1-.;1' PAVEMENT CUT / -------- - / 

\ 
\ 

\ 

I 
II 

\ 

) 

I 

I 
I 

N/F 

) 

I 
J 

/ 
/ 

ROBERT F. cI' HEIDI A. FEEL Y 
,,37 &- ,,39 SNAKE HILL ROAD 

MAP 29, LOT 14 
BOOK 54328, PAGE 241 

I / 
,l--"I'P!'OO~~A _lE LOCA TlON 

OF EXISTING SEPTIC TANK 

TO BE PUMPED. CRUSHED. 
AND ABANDONED IN 
ACCORDANCE W /310 
CMR 15.000 

L....-·ARI,A OF DISTURBANCE 
100' WE1lLAND BUFFER 
AREA=2.675 S.F. 

I 
I 
I!.w HEllANO~~R 

STONE &- CONC. 
RETAINING WALL 

-

--- 23. 

-

A Y F 

.. ~ , " • ,_ •• •••• t., 

.oj •• ' .,. .' : 

I~· : ',', : 
\::j ~\ 
"" 

LOCUS MAP 
1"=2.000' 

RECORD OWNERS 
CHRISTOPHER J. VALEN1lNE 
141 SNAKE HILL ROAD 
A YER. MA 01432 

DEED REFERENCES 
M.S.D.R.D DEED BOOK 55915. PAGE 222 

ASSESSOR:s' REFERENCE 
TAX MAP 29. LOT 9 

" "':I: 
OJ 11. 

" < c 

-wO::: 
~w 
«>Z« 
(J) 

..... 

ttl 

. 
Ol 
N 

>c:: 
..: 
::::l 
Z ..: .., 

II • 
a; 
c 
u 
Ul 

~J---------------~ 

LEGEND 
EXIS1lNG CONTOUR 

PROPOSED CONTOUR 

EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

EDGE OF WE1lLAND 

100' WEllLAND BUFFER 

25' WE1lLAND BUFFER 

~ -o 
~ 

c 
- - - -234- - - ~ 

c 
o 

-------12341 u 
c 

----------- ~ 
'C • 
" ~ 

----~ 
~ 

---------- 6 
~ 

. , SNAKE HILL ROAD 
(PtIBUc - 4()' MD£) 

EXISTING SMH - - - _ 25' 
R/M~232. 56 / - 1J!''i:1N'L.B~ 
INV. =226. 10 ~I:;.rr 

~ '. ,~ EXIS1lNG lREEUNE 

/ 
PK NAIL SET 

) / --
~(----S---~S~---s-~~~ ~ , 

'" 

o· 
PLAN 

SCALE: 1" = 10' 

----E/C----
--w'----w'---

---s s----

----5-----S----

---D-----D----

10' 20' 30' 

SCALE IN FEET 

." 
c 
o 

" o 
~ • 

." ~ 
~ -0J----,-----r----~ 

.; 
z '" 
.~ 
~cn 
c 

maw
Line

maw
Callout
FOUNDATION DRAIN



 

 

Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Ayer Town Hall 
1 Main Street  

Ayer, MA 01432 
 
 

Wednesday April 15, 2015 
Open Session Meeting Minutes 

 
Recorded by APAC 

 
 
Present:  Jeremy Callahan, Chair; Christa Maxant, Clerk; Michael Gibbons;  

Ron Defilippo 
 
Not Present:  Sam Goodwin 
 
Call to Order:  J. Callahan called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.   

Continued Public Hearing from March 18, 2015 – Variance Application – Epic Enterprises, 1 
Copeland Drive:  J. Callahan reopened the hearing at 7:01 PM.  Ken Duval from Duval Sign 
Company was in attendance to explain the need for the variance. The applicant measured from the 
curb line, not the lot line.  K. Duval said that after the footings were poured, the Building 
Commissioner said it looked very close to the road and requested that a survey be done.  The sign at 
the corner of Littleton Road and Coffman Way is 8.1 feet from the lot line, where 10 feet is 
required. The sign at the corner of Copeland Drive and Littleton Road is 4.5 feet from the lot line, 
where 10 feet is required.   
 
C. Maxant asked for a more detailed timing on this application.   She stated that she was 
disappointed in how this process evolved, but understood the financial burden of tearing up 
footings to have them re-poured.   
 
R. Defilippo stated that with the high volume of large trucks in the area that the signs have been 
very helpful.   
 
The ZBA reviewed the bylaws as related to signage and setback. The bylaw states 10 feet is required 
for sign setback from the lot line but it is not specific as to whether 10 feet refers to the center line 
of a sign, or the edge of the sign. Considering both the ambiguity of the bylaw and the financial 
burden to Duval Sign, the ZBA voted to grant setback variances.  
 
The ZBA made a note to review this issue when bylaws are updated.  
 
Motion:  A motion was made by M. Gibbons and seconded by C. Maxant to grant setback variances 
as requested by the applicant.  Motion passed 4-0. 
 
Motion:  A motion was made by M. Gibbons and seconded by R. Defillipo to close the public 
hearing relative to 1 Copeland Drive.  Motion passed 4-0.   



 

 

 
Public Hearing – Application for Finding and/or Variance – 23 Mill Street:  J. Callahan 
opened the hearing at 7:16 PM and read the public hearing notice as advertised in the Ayer Public 
Spirit on March 27, 2015 and April 3, 2015.  ZBA member M. Gibbons recused himself for this 
agenda item because he owns property that abuts 23 Mill Street.  The board was not able to reach a 
quorum due to M. Gibbons recusal, so J. Callahan recommended that the hearing be continued.  
   
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Callahan and seconded by R. Defillipo to continue the Public 
Hearing until Wednesday May 20, 2015 at 7:00 PM.  Motion passed 3-0.   
 
M. Gibbons then rejoined the Zoning Board of Appeals after recusing himself for the 23 Mill Street 
application.   
 
Discussion Items:  Alan Rogers, 4 Pierce Avenue came before the ZBA to seek guidance on 
rebuilding or renovating a dwelling unit on his property.  It was approved in the 1970’s as a dwelling 
unit, but they are looking to increase the size.  The ZBA advised that the applicant should file a 
variance application.  The Board would then determine the merit of the application, when it is filed 
through the proper channels.   
 
Attorney Tom Gibbons and Project Engineer Josh Swerling from Bohler Engineering were present 
regarding the Barnum Road Wendy’s rebuild Project.  Attorney Gibbons, on behalf of Wendy’s, was 
seeking guidance in the permitting process regarding parking stall size, number of spots, and signage.   
 
ZBA members expressed concerned with the proposed wall sign at 24’ feet high, where the allowed 
height is 15’ feet. R. Defilippo asked if the red wall as depicted on the drawings serves any other 
purpose besides holding the sign.  The project engineer will be looking into the functionality of the 
wall in question.    
 
Mike Kennedy property owner of 67 Groton School Road was in attendance seeking guidance on 
renovating his property before he began meeting with an architect for formal drawings.  He inquired 
about the possibility of rebuilding or renovating. 
 
Announcements:  J. Callahan announced that the Comprehensive Plan Committee is still seeking a 
ZBA member, as well as at large community members.  He also announced that the ZBA needs two 
alternate members.   
 
J. Callahan also stated that he is anticipating that the proposed changes to the Zoning Bylaw will 
presented at a Special Town Meeting in the fall of 2015.   
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion:  A motion was made by R. Defilippo and seconded by C. Maxant to approve the meeting 
minutes of March 18, 2015.  Motion passed 4-0.   
 
Adjournment:   
Motion:  A motion was made by M. Gibbons and seconded by C. Maxant to adjourn at 8:40 PM.  
Motion passed 4-0.   
 
 



 

 

 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 
 
 
Date Minutes Approved by ZBA: _________________________________________________ 
 
Christa Maxant, Clerk: __________________________________________________________ 
 

 




